Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

—
From: Setchell, Jon (Env Health)
Sent: 21 July 2017 10:28
To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - The Tap Room, 23 Bridge Street, St Ives, PE27 5EH
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Sarah

Can | please have the agreed conditions attached to the licence?
Regards
Jon

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Neil Greatorex

Sent: 20/07/2017 13:38

To: Setchell, Jon (Env Health)

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - The Tap Room, 23 Bridge Street, St lves, PE27 S5EH

Hello Jon _ | can confirm that | am happy to comply with those recommendations.
Regards

Neil

-- Neil Greatorex

Young World Holdings Ltd
www.ywholdings.com

Young World Holdings is registered in England under Company Registration Number 4424410. The registered office address is Eridge House, 23 Bridge
Street, St Ives, Cambs, PE27 5EH

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of "Young World Holdings"

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upen them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

Young World Holdings Limited monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff lraining.

From: "Setchell, Jon (Env Health)" <Jon.Setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 20 July 2017 at 11:44

To: Neil Greatorex <Neil@barracudas.co.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - The Tap Room, 23 Bridge Street, St lves, PE27 S5EH

Licensing Act 2003

Dear Mr Greatorex,



| write with regard to your licence application received at this department on 13 July 2017 for The Tap Room, 23
Bridge Street, St Ives, PE27 5EH. | have concerns over the potential for noise nuisance in relation to indoor recorded
music events at The Tap Room. As the application stands, an indoor music event could occur every day of the

year. As such | plan to make the following recommendation and would welcome your observations on this matter.

For Events to be held inside:
e All windows and doors to be kept closed during any performance of recorded music inside the premises.

e The music noise level (MNL), measured as a 15 minute L(A)eq, 1 metre from the fagade of noise sensitive
properties, or within noise sensitive rooms with doors and windows open in a typical manner for ventilation,
shall not exceed the representative background level Ly, (without entertainment noise). And, The Ly, of the
entertainment noise measured over 15 minute period 1 metre from the fagcade of noise sensitive properties,
or within noise sensitive rooms with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation, shall not exceed the
representative background noise level Ly (without entertainment noise), in any third octave band between
40 Hz and 160Hz.

e For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive premises
with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

Please confirm that you agree with the above recommendations. When | have received your written agreement |
will advise the licensing authority appropriately.

Yours sincerely

Jon Setchell
Environmental Health Officer
Community

® 01480388283
Fax 01480 388361
Jon.setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
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